## PRMS PSA MEETING

## Minutes November 10, 2022 9:30-10:30am - PRMS Orchestra Room

**Attendees:** 

Dr. David Kristofic Mr. Jacob Minsinger Heather Curtin Shalu Sharma Ashley Fortier Melissa Clawson Lauren Godfrey Rebecca Hoffman

1. PSA President Call to Order/Welcome

**Heather Curtin** 

- 2. Introduction of Guests & Principals' Reports
  - Dr. David Kristofic

**Heather Curtin** 

- Mr. Jacob Minsinger
- Dr. Kristofic is happy with PSA work to date. Staff is happy, Fall Festival was nice, good activities, need to make some refinements. Discussion of changing how kids are dismissed from an activity.
- Mr. Minsinger ChillMobile mindfulness vehicle was on campus will be back for 8th graders. It is a two day experience for stress management. Immersive virtual experience for stress management in different settings, i.e. Space. Three times a year for one week each time.
- ❖ Have given out over 1000 Rams Way tickets so far. The teams have done a Coat of Arms activity to build teamwork and will announce a winner. Trying to have some positive things for all students to look forward to, as well as staff. The food vendors had good things to say about our kids being polite. Told the students this information. Trying to help students understand what a positive culture is and avoid certain words, make good choices.
- Trying to reinforce a positive culture and teachers are very happy with PSA efforts to keep the momentum going.
- Future activity discussion of Trivia Night will be an after school activity. Mr. Rose asked for an after school activity.
- Coffee truck possibly partnering with Wexford
- Heather asked if there are any times where the school would like to partner with PSA and bring food in.
- Discussion of Parent/Teacher conferences and when that will happen.

3. Secretary's Report

Lauren Godfrey

- Approval of Minutes from September 2022
- Motion made by H. Curtin and seconded by A. Fortier
- 4. Treasurer's Report

Melissa Clawson

- Review of Sept & Oct budgets Melissa budget review of line items
- A. Fortier advised that PSA could tailor a fundraising event to helping fund field trips if needed. Discussion of potential 8th grade field trip to Gettysburg is expensive but PSA could provide some assistance. Money market fund is like a rainy day fund - could spend it down if need be.
- Facebook Middle School PSA has over 700 followers
- Discussion of LifeTouch and whether Dr. Kristofic should sign the contract with them for next year. Consensus is to continue with them. R. Hoffman suggested having an assigned customer service representative that parents can contact for problems with orders.
- 5. Fundraising all fundraising is advertised in the Friday Flash and Facebook PSA page
  - Spirit Wear
  - Skate Night
  - Applebee's
  - Heather Future Fundraisers, Lynch Creek Farms, Chipotle, Dave & Busters (power cards and will wait until Eden Hall's is over), Barnes & Nobles (trying to plan a one day holiday shopping at B&N), Zroni Roll - January 2023
- 6. General questions
- R. Hoffman Richland recently had a playground day with Brusters. People could also pre-order quarts of ice cream and pick them up. Perhaps pair it up with an event like the dance. Pair it up with Band Night but need to check with the boosters 11/30.

Motion to conclude by H. Curtin, L. Godfrey seconded.

Next PSA Meeting is on <u>Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 9:30am</u>
Follow us on Facebook @PINERICHLANDMIDDLESCHOOLPSA
Thank you for attending!